0as- 880 1 DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES SCHEDULE
gectafhabng Records Management Division No.
1196A-1
Amendment to Schedule 1196 PV
; NO. e
RECORDS RETENTION AND DISPOSAL SCHEDULE ki B
UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND SYSTEMS ~ UNIVERSITY OF BALTIMORE ~ PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
AGENCY DI VI SION
ltem :
No. Description Retention
PURCHASE_ORDERS
1 Active open file of purch&se orders, purchase Retain for three years
requisitions, telephone Bid quotatfons, written or until audit
specifications, partial delivery reports, requirement is complete
follow-up delivery memos, - and then destroy
CONTRACTS
2 Active open file of service, maintenance, - Same as above
entertainment and contractual service contracts.
3 Completed file of service, maintenance, Same as above
entertainment and contractual service contracts.
Bid proposals and signed bids are included.
INSURANCE
4 Claims, policy manual, correspondence, directives Screen annually, destroy
and completed claims non-operational corre-
spondence, retain claims
retain inactive
directives for three
years then destroy,
retain active directives
until superseded.
MAINTENANCE IFB - COMPLETED
5 Oversized completed bid specifigations for’ Audit requirements
physical maintenance, written competitiye bids, met in Qect,, 1990,
bid tabulation sheets, final determination and Series destroyed,
other completed interdepartmental forms
PROCUREMENT DIRECTORY FILES
6 Computer generated pre-bid specifications for "V Retain computer generatdd
large service, leases and real estate contracts, file until superceded,
Included in this series are signed bids, and Retain contracts for
contract awards. three years, destroy

Sdnblo A»mod by D»mon'. Schedule Aonml nd &y
Agency, ot Division Representetive

‘ Maylene Hart
fié)y:gz/’ piéz, A &gng 7/ gi;fZé{/é;

Date

' Holl of Records Comminalen

/fiié&“1447 //tlv*~x/'L/"

Signeture Title

State/Archl i ot




ABSTRUCTIGNS - -TYPE OR PRINT A

SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH NEW OR
REVISED RECORD SERIES. FORWARD
¥iTH RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVIS5ION
7278 WATERLOO ROAD
P.O. BOX 278
JESSUP, MARYLAND 20794

AGENCY RECORDS INVENTORY

PAGE __ 1 or _6

‘Fs 330-1)
« DEFARTMENT /AGENCY

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND SYSTEMS

2. DIVISION
UNIVERSITY OF BALTIMORE

3. uNIT
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

4. RECORD SERIES TITLE

Purchase Ordérs (Active - Open)

BEF INITION- thom SERIES.® ONOUP OF RELATED RECORDS NORMALLY FILED AND USED AS A UNIT FOR
REFERENCE AS WELL AS RETENTION AND DISPOS

JTION PURPOSEN
3. EARLIEST YEAR/LATEST YEAR
1990 wyo 1991

L
|

N T BERIES.

delivery memos.

| o. ME SERIES DESCRIPTION ‘IIIIPLV DESCRIDE THE TYPES OF IN'ORHATION[DOCUH'HT',PDRH' PFOoUND
INCLUDR THE PURPOSE OR PFUNCTION OF THX .ll1l.’

Active open file of purchase orders, purchase requisitions, telephone bid
quotations, written specifications, partial delivery reports, follow-up

7. RECORD SERIES FORMAT(S)
£ LETTER 812K O MICROFILM
GAL BIZE O COMPUTER TAPE
BOUND BOOK O FLOPPY DISK
O Aupi10 TAPE 0O VIDEO TAFK
O OTHER(SBPECIFY)

8. RECORD SERIES SEQUENCEK
G ALPHABETICAL
O NUMERICAL
O CHRONOLOGICAL
O GEOGRAPHICAL

A

O OTHER(SPECIFY)

». voOLUME
D FILE DRAWER(S)
O MICROF ILM REEL(S)
4.0 O COMPUTER TAPE(S)
cu. ft9 OTHER(SPECIFY)

10. ANNUAL ACCUMULAT ION
O FILE DRAWER{S) '
None o microrilm rteL!s) |
KUNSERW D COMPUTER TAPE(S)

D omeniserciry) !

1% piix 18 UsED

8 palLy O oAy

A

O MoNTILY

FILE BECOMES INACTIVE AFTER
O MONTH(|S)

‘ R YEAR(S)

13, CURRENT LOCATION(S) (BLDG.,FLOOR, ROOM)

Towne Bldg. 2nd F1.

Room 200E

14. 18 RECORD SERIES DUPLICATED ELSEWVHERK?

tsr v, srEciry somncy on orrick)
0Ows Xno

18, ACCESS RESTRICTIONS

Ovyvxs @GN0
{tr vae, cive LAwW(S) & pmauLaTiON(S)

16, AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

ONoNE P sTATE O rxbemal & tnoePENDENT

17. I8 AN INDEX SYSTEM USED? (i1r ves.xxPLAIN
BRIBPLY AKD DESCRIBR ANY HAnD!ARl’IO'T-AII)

Ov.uguo'

RECOMMENDED RETENT ION
Retain for three years or until audit
requirement is complete, then destroy.

19. NAME AND TITLE OF PREPARER

Marlene Hart/Office Secretary

20. TELEPHONE NUMEER

(301)625-3005

2. DATK

February 20, 1991

B
" Gamee mema s & ememnoe




INSTRUCTIGNS - -TYPE OR PRINT A

SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH NEW OR

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION

AGENCY RECORDS INVENTORY

UNIVERSITY- OF MARYLAND SYSTEMS

UNIVERSITY OF BALTIMORE

REVISED RECORD SERIES. FORWARD 7278 WATERLOO ROAD .
¥iITH RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULK P.0. BOX 278 2 6
w 580-1) JESBUP, MARYLAND 20794 PAGE or
« DEFARTMENT [AGENCY 2. DIVISION 3. UNIT

' PURCHASING

ARFERENCE AS WELL A®

4. RECORD SERIES TITLE
CONTRACTS (OPEN)

DEF INI T ION - RECORD m.:s.“ SROUP OF RELATED REKCORDES NORMALLY FILED AND USED AB A UNIT FOoR
RETENYION AND DISPOS -

5. EARLIEST YEAR/LATEST YEAR
yo 1991

N

This series contains
service contracts.

and signed bids.

and contractual service agreements.

THE SERIES.

service, maintenance,

I 6. RE ) BERIES DESCRIPTION ‘IIIIPI.Y DESCRIBK THE TYPEA OF INNMTIM[DOCMT.,NM rouUND
. INCLUDE TME PURPOSE OR PUNCTION OF TNE .‘R‘ll',

entertainment and contractual

It documents all terms for service, maintenance, entertainment
Included in this file are bid proposals

7. RKCORD SERIES FORMAT(S)
O LETTER 8125 O MICROFILM
GAL S1ZE O COMPUTER TAPK
BOUND BOOK O FLOPPY DISK
0 AuDI1O0 TAPE O VIDEO TAPK
O OTHER(SPECIFY)

8. RECORD SERIES SEQUENCE
Q ALPHABETICAL
O NUMERICAL
O CHRONOLOGICAL,
0 GEOGRAPHICAL
O OTHER(SPECIFY)

5. voLuwx

@ FILE DRAWER(S)
_ O MICROFILM REEL(S)

:&g“ O COMPUTER TAPE(S)

cu. .ftu. OTHER({GPECIPFY)

10. ANNUAL ACCUMULAT ION
0 riLe DRAVER(S| .
O Micror LM REEL(S)
ﬁ’&\%r 0 comPUuTER TAPE(S) "
. 0 onER(sPEciry)

t. piig 18 usED

] DALY O wRLY

O MONTHLY lmin'

12. piILK BECOMES INACTIVE AFTER
O moN™(S)

R YEAR|S)

13, CURRENT LOCATION(S) (BLDG.,FLOOR, ROOM)

Towne Bldg. 2nd F1.

Room Z200E D s

14. 1S RECORD SERIES DUPL ICATED ELSKWHERK?

tip '“éi SPECIPY JOENCY OR OFFICR)
NO

18. ACCESS RESTRICTIONS

O vyxs
(1r ves, cive Law(s) & rmouLaTiON(S)

R N0

16. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

DNonE QX STATE O rzbemal O inoerovocr

17. I8 AN INDEX SYSTEM USED? (1r vas.exPLAIN
BRIBPFLY AKD DESCRIBR ANY HA"DIARI’ IOFI’IAIR)

O yxs XX nO

I .

RECOMMENDED RETENT ION

Retain for three years or until audit
requirement is complete, then destroy.

10. NAME AND TITLE OF PREPARER

Marlene Hart/Office Secretary

20. TELEPHONE NUMEER

(301)625-3005

21. DATE

February 20, 1991




INSTRVCTIQNS - -TYPE OR PRINT A

SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH NEY OR
REVISED RECORD SERIES. FORWARD
¥iTH RECORDS RETENT ION SCHEDULE

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
RECORDS MANAGEMENY DIVISION
7278 WATERLOO ROAD
P.0. BOX 278

AGENCY RECORDS INVENTORY

pace __3 or _6

580-3) JESSUP, MARYLAND 20794
¢ DEFARTMENT /AGENCY 2. DIVISION 3. uNIT
UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND SYSTEMS UNIVERSITY OF BALTIMORE PURCHASING

DEF INITION-RECORD SERIES.® ®ROUP OF RELATED RECORDS NORMALLY FILEZD

AND USED AP A UNIT FOR

4. RECORD SERIES TITLE
CONTRACTS - TOMPLETED

REFERENCE AS WELL AS RETENYION AND DISPOSIYION PURPOSES

3. KARLIESY YEAR/LATEST YEAR
Yo 1990

L
!
!

N THE SERIES.

! 9. RECORD SERIES DESCRIPTION {""'%7LY DESCRIAK THE TYPES OF INFORMATION/DOCUMENTS/FORKS FOUND

INCLUDR TME PURPOSE OR FUNCTION OF THK I.R‘ll.'

Completed file of service, maintenance, entertainment and contractyal servyice
contracts. This file includes bid proposals and signed bids,

7. REKCORD SERIES FORMAT(S)
O LETTER 812K O MICROFILM
GAL 81ZE O COMPUTER TAPE
BOUND BOOK O FLOPPY DISK
O aupl0 TAPE O VIDEO TAPK
O OMMER(SPECIFY)

8. RECORD SERIES SEQUENCE s.
6 ALPHABETICAL
0 MmuMERICAL
O CHRONOLOGICAL
O GEOGRAPHICAL
O OTHER|SPECIFY)

VoL
B FiLk DRAWER(S)
O MICROFILM REEL(S)
4.0 O coMPUTER TAPE(S)
cu, 10 OTHER(SPECIFY)

10, ANNUAL ACCUMULAT ION

O FiLe DRAWER(S | )
None O microriLm REEL{S) |

RUNNER D COMPUTER TAPE(S) |
Oonenisreciey)

1. pix 13 usED

O palLY 0 mmay ] MoNTHLY

12. piLE BECOMES INACTIVE AFTER

o — O MONTH(S) O YEAR(S }

13. CURRENT LOCATION(S) (BLDG.,FLOOR,ROOM)

. Towne Bldg. 2nd F1, Room 200F

14. I8 RECORD SERIKS DUPL ICATED ELSKEWHERE ?

tir ves, srzciry samncy on orrice)
0O wxs £ N

19. ACCESS RESTRICTIONS ODvks G no
(ir vs, cive Law(s) & rEouLaTION|S)

16. AWIT REQUIREMENTS

O nonk XXsTaTE O rEDERAL § INDEPENDRNT

17. I8 AN INDEX SYSTEM USED? [(1r vas.xxPLaN
BRIEPLY ARD DESCRIBR ANY WDIA“’ IOPTIAI.,

Oyxs © NO

18. RECOMMENDED RETENT ION

Retain for three years -or until audit
requirement is complete, then destroy

19. NAME AND TITLE OF PREPARER 20.

TELEPHONE NUMBER

(301)625-3005

February 20, 1991

S
M?rlene Hart /Office Secretary




¥

JHSTRUCTIGNS - - TYPE OR PRINT A

SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH NEY OR
REVISED RECORD SERIES. FORWARD
WITH RECORDS RETENT ION SCHEDWLE
$50-1)

7278
r.0.

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
WATERLOO ROAD

BOX 278 4 6
JESSUP, MARYLAND 20794

AGENCY RECORDS INVENTORY

PAGE or

FARTMENT | AGENCY 2. DIVISION

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND SYSTEMS

UNIVERSITY OF BALTIMORE

3. UNIT

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

b"l“lflm'mm SERIES- A OROUP OF RELATED RECORDS NORMALLY PILED

AND USED AS A UNIT FOR

ARFERENCE AS WELL AS REKTENTION AND DISPOSIYION PURPOSEN _

4. RECORD SERIES TITLE
INSURANCE

3. EARLIEST YEAR/LATEST YEAR
1989 yo _ 1991

T

| ¢. RECORD SERIES umﬂl"lm ‘IRIIPI..Y DESCRIBKE THERE TYPES OF INNMTIMIDOCU.N?.,"M FoOuUND

4N THE SERIES.

Claims, pelicy manual,

INCLUDE THE PURPOSE OR PUNCTION OF THX IIMIO,

correspondence, directives, completed claims

7. RECORD SERIES FORMAT(S) 8. RECORD SERIES SEQUENCK 5. voLLME
O LETTER S(ZE O MICROFILM B ALPHABETICAL X rILE DRAWER(S)
: , O MICROFILM REEL(S)
GAL 81ZE O COMPUTER TAPK O NUMERICAL .25 __ 0 COMPUTER TAPE(S)
BOUND BOOX O FLOPPY DISK O CHRONOLOGICAL, O onER(SPECIFY)
o ] o 0 o]
AUDIO TAPE VIDEO TAPK GROGRAPHICAL 10. ANNUAL ACCUMULATION

0 OMHER(SPECIFY)

O OTHER(SPECIFY)

O riLc DRAWER(S] ,
N/ A O MICROFILM REEL(S) |
RUMNER D coMPUTER TAPE(S)

O omen(seeciryy !

1. yix 18 UsED

O palLy 0 wExLyY & MONTHLY

12. FiILE BECOMES INACTIVE AFTER

% O monNTH(S) O YEAR(S])

13, CURRENT LOCATION(S) ( 1.DG. ,FLOOR, ROOM)

Room 200E

Towne Bldg. 2nd.Fl.

14. 18 RECORD SERIES DUPL ICATED ELSEWHERK ?

f1» ves, srzciry somncy on oFrice)
0Oves XXnO

13. ACCESS RESTRICTIONS ovxs dwno
fir vas, cive Lawls) & amouraTiION|S)

16. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

O NonE O sTATE O rbemal O InOerENDENT

17. 18 AN INDEX BYSTEM USED? |1 vre.mxPLAIN
BRIKFLY ANKD DESCRIGN ANY NAHD'ARI’ SOPTRARK )

Dv.u g NO

18, RECOMMENDED RETENT ION

Screen annually! destxoy\ngnmoperatlonal
correspondence, retain claLms retain
inactiye d1rect1yes for’ thxee‘yeara

then destroy\ retain actiye drrectlyes
until superseded

19. NAME AND TITLE OF PREPARER 20,

Marlene Hart/Off. Sec. (301)625-3005

TELEPHONE NUMEER

21. DATE

February 20, 1991

mmey aw - -




ANSTRVCTIGNS - - TYPE OR PRINT A

SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH NEW OR
REVISED RECORD SERIES. FORWARD
¥ITH RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE

7278

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
RECORDS MANAGEMENY DIViSION
WATERLOO ROAD

P.O. BOX 278
JESSUP, MARYLAND 20794

AGENCY RECORDS INVENTORY

pace > __or O

_‘s ¥30-1)
Y DEFARTMENT /AGENCY

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND SYSTEMS

2. DIVISION

UNIVERSITY OF BALTIMORE

5. WINIT
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

DEF INIT ION - RECORD “R|‘8-‘ OROUP OF RELATED RECORDS NORMALLY FILED AND USED AS A UNIT FOR

4. RECORD SERIES TITLE
MAINTENANCE IFB - COMPLETED

ARFERENCE AS WELL AS RETENTION mp_aumrum_zuunn
: s .

IEST YEAR/LATEST YEAR
Yo 1989

% THE SERIES.

completed interdepartmental forms.

¢. RECORD SERIES DESCRIPTION (®"'%FLY DESCRIBRE THE TYFES OF INFORMATION/DOCUMENTS/FORMS FOUND

INCLUDE TME PURPOSE OR FPUNCTION OF TNE lll‘ll.,

Oversized completed bid specifications for physical maintenance, written
competitive bids, bid tabulation sheets, final determination and other

7. RECORD SERIES FORMAT(S)
0 LETTER 8iXZx O IICROFI'IJI
GAL B1ZE O COMPUTER TAPE
BOUND BOOK O rLOPPY DISK
0 AuD10 TAPE 0 VIDEO TAPK
O OTHER({ SPECIFY)

0. RECORD SERIES SEQUENCK ’.
O ALPHABETICAL
X MUMERICAL
O cawonoLoGICAL,
0 GEOGRAPHICAL
O OTHER({SPECIFY)

voLua
R FILE DRAWER(S)
O MICROFILM REEL(S)

m_,ﬁn,ﬂ COMPUTER TAPE(S)
O omER(SPECIFY)

10. ANNUAL ACCUMULAT ION
Na DL DRAVER(S | .
O microriLM REEL(S) ,

RUSSEN O COMPUTER TAPE(SB) |
- 0 omeEn(speciry)

. piix 18 uszD 12. LK BECOMES INACTIVE AFTER
O pAlLY D wExKLY O MmoNTHLY NA mlnn. O MONTH|B) XX YEAR(S)

13, CURRENT LOCATION(S) (EBLDG.,FLOOR, ROOM)

Destroyed

14. IS RECORD SERIES DUPL ICATED ELSEWHERK ?

tsr ves, sPreciry somncy on orrice)
Ovyxs O NO A

18. ACCESS RESTRICTIONS Ovyxs OnNo
(tr vas, ciTe LAw(s) & rzouLaTION|S)
NA

16. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS ALREADY MET

ONoNE O STATE O rebemal. B nnoeroeset -

18 AN INDEX SYSTEM USED? (i1r vas.wxPLAIN
BRIEPLY AKD DESCRIBR ANY MnDlAnl' IOHIAIR)

17.

Cyxs O NO

® -

e
N . N i, 4
“ A

18. RECOMMENDED RETENT ION

1
'

Audit requirement met dct!, 1990.
!
e 'R

19. NAME AND TITLE OF PREPARER 20.

Marlene Hart/ Office Secretary

TELEPHONE NUMEER
(301)625-3005

21. DATK

February 20, 1991




JUSTRUCTIGNS - - TYPE OR PRINT A

SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH NEW OR

REVISED RECORD SERIES, FORWARD

WITH RECORDS RETENT ION SCHEDULE
$30-3)

DEPARTMENT OF GEMERAL SERVICES
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIV IS |ON
7278 WATERLOO ROAD
P.0. BOX 278
JESSUP, MARYLAND 20794

AGENCY RECORDS INVENTORY

PAGE 6 . OF 6

‘. DEFARTMENT / AGENCY

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND SYSTEMS

2. DIVISION
UNIYERSITY OF BALTIMORE

3. UINIT

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

DEFINITION-RECORD SERIES.” OMOUP OF RELATED RECORDS NORMALLY FILED

4. RECORD SERIES TITLE

REFERENCE AS WELL AS RETENTION AND DISPOS

PROCUREMENT DIRECTORY FILES

AND USKED AS A UNIT FOR
LYION PURPOSESR

3. KARLIEST YEAR/LATEST YEAR

1990 vo _1291

™

contract awards.

leases and real estate contracts,

THE SERIES.

| §. RE SERIES DESCRIPTION ‘IRIIPI.V DESCRIBE THE TYPES OF INNMTIMIMMT'I'OM rounn
INCLUDR TME PURPOSE OR FUNCTION OF TNK l.m."

This series contains computer generated pre-bid specifications for large service,
Included in this series are signed bids, and

7. RECORD SERIES FORMAT(S)
D LETTER 8125 O MICROFILM
GAL SIZE O COMPUTER TAPK
BOUND BOOK O FLOPPY DISK
O Aaupi0 TAPE O VIDEO TAFK
0 OTHER(SPECIFY)

8. RECORD SERIES SEQUENCK
B ALPHABETICAL
O MaMERICAL
O CHRONOLOGICAL

2 cu.ft¥XFILE DRAWER(S)
O MICROFILM REEL(S)
%._ O COMPUTER TAPE(S)
) XK OTHER(SPECIFY)
Hard Drive

O GEOGRAPHICAL
B omHER(SPECIFY)

Directgry/Alpha~Numeric

10. ANNUAL ACCUMWLLATION

O FiLk DRAWER(S| ,
O MicroriLM REEL(S) |
0 coMPUTER TAPE(S)

Rnex

0 omsniseeciry) !

Hard drixe
1. piLx 19 UsSED 2.
X0 DAILY 0 woay 0 MONTHLY 1
RUNEER

13, CURRENT LOCATION(S] (BLDG. ,FLOOR, ROOM)

Towne Bldg., 2nd F1.

Rms.

FILK BECOMES INACTIVE AFTER
O MONTH(S)

Byean(s)

208/200E Dvzs G Nno

14. IS RECORD SERIES DUPLICATED ELSEWHERE?
tir ves, sPreciry samncy on orrice)

18. ACCESS RESTRICTIONS

Dvwks 2 nNO
(tr ves, cive Lawls) & amcuLATION(S)

16. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

ONONE @ STATE O rzberal O iNODZPENDENY

17. 18 AN INDEX SYSTEM USED? [(i1r ves.xxflain
BRIEFLY ARD DESCRIBR ANY MIIDIARI' IOPTIAI!)

0ves & no
word Perfect
Micro Soft
WPS Plus

superceded

RECOMMENDED RETENT ION

Retain computer generated file yntil

. Screen paper file annually
retain contracts for: three years or
until audit requirements are met and
then destroy,

19. NAME AND TITLE OF PREPARER
Marlene Hart/Off. Sec,

20, TELEPHONE NUMEER

(301)625-3005

11. DATX
February 20, 1991




